STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phene: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Www.ct.gav/cse

December 12, 2012

Christopher B Fisher, Esq.
Daniel M. Laub, Esq

Cuddy & Feder LLLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14" Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

Re: DOCKET NO. 425 - Message Center Management application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a replacement
telecommunications facility located at 4 Dittmar Road, Redding, Connecticut.

Dear Attorneys Laub and Fisher:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed interrogatories related
to the Development and Management Plan for the above-referenced docket no later than December 21,
2012.

Please forward originals with 20 copies to this office. In accordance with the State Solid Waste
Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on recyclable paper, primarily
regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper, colored paper, and metal or
plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be provided as appropriate.

Yours very truly,

H\Q QHE o)
Linda Roberts
Executive Director

¢ Council Members
Virginia King, MCM
Brad N. Mondschein, Esq.
Julie Kohler, Esq.
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Docket 425: Message Center Management
Redding, Connecticat
Development and Management Plan Interrogatories

Will the replacement tower have bark cladding? If so, please provide a drawing indicating this.

The Town of Redding’s Tree Warden disagrees with MCM’s choice of trees to plant around the
facility compound. Would MCM be willing to plant the Tree Warden’s suggested species or, as
an alternate, to comply with the Town’s suggested alternate?

Will MCM make any changes to the'existing access road other than installing an anti-tracking
pad? If so, please provide drawings showing the details of such changes.

Will MCM have to upgrade the utility service for the existing faéility? If so, please provide
drawings showing details of any necessary work.

Please provide a revised Sheet N-1 with a reference to the Town of Rédding in item no. 1 under
General Notes.



